
January 24, 2008 
 
 

 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Richard P. Correia, Deputy Director   

 Division of Security Operations 
 Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

 
FROM:  F. Paul Peduzzi, Team Leader   /RA 

 Reactor Security Oversight Branch 
 Division of Security Operations 
 Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

 
SUBJECT:  MEETING SUMMARY FOR CLOSED MEETINGS WITH  
 THE NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE ON NRC BULLETIN  
 2007-01 RESPONSES 
 

 
On January 9, 2008 and January 14, 2008, staff from the Office of Nuclear Security and Incident 
Response, the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, and the Office of Enforcement met with 
members of the Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) at NEI Headquarters to discuss the objectives 
for the nuclear industry response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Bulletin 
2007-01 titled, “Security Officer Inattentiveness.”  The agenda included a discussion of: 
 

1) The intent and background information on the purpose and scope of the NRC Bulletin.  
2) Specific questions addressed in the NRC Bulletin. 
3) Administrative details and actions for packaging and marking industry responses. 

 
The discussions included site specific, safeguards and security-sensitive information, making 
the meeting closed to the public. 

    
Enclosure:  Attendance List 
 
 
 
Contact:  F. Paul Peduzzi, NSIR/DSO 

(301) 415-5734 
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